
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 11/2/2011 11:52:28 AM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Data request from Gina Adams for PG&E Board Minutes 

Thank you.

Michelle

---- Original Message-----
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R lraailto:SRRd@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:52 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle; Homer, Trina
Subject: RE: Data request from Gina Adams for PG&E Board Minutes

Michelle,

I checked in with the team and Gina will have the board minutes no later 
than tomorrow. We will send them today if we can.

Shilpa

---- Original Message-----
From: Cooke, Michelle fmailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:12 AM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Homer, Trina
Subject: Data request from Gina Adams for PG&E Board Minutes

Shilpa and Trina- Gina Adams requested back on 10/3 copies of Board 
minutes and they have not been provided yet. Can we get these provided 
promptly?
Thanks.
Michelle
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